



FATHIMATHU NASLA KP  
KALLULLAPARAMBATH (HOUSE)  
VANIMAL (POST) KALLACHI – 673506  
KOZHIKODE - KERALA  
TEL: + 91 75928 08770

[fath04122000@gmail.com](mailto:fath04122000@gmail.com)

### Objectives:

Looking forward for a challenging position to cover wide range of responsibilities in the field of Medical / Social works where in my knowledge, Analytical & Technical skills are enhanced and appreciated and my experience can be utilized in the perspective development of Organization.

### Career Experiences:

➤ **St. Martha's Hospital – Bangalore**

Department: Community Health.

Period: 3rd May 2023 – 25th May 2023 (Internship)

**Responsibilities:**

- Community Visiting.
- Department Visiting / Study about different dept.
- Works in Different dept.
- Conducting Medical Camp.
- Visited Different Slums.
- Patients Data/Case History Collecting.

➤ **Chethana - Calicut**

Center for Neuropsychiatric Rehabilitation.

Period: 16 Dec 2022 – 07 Jan 2023 (Internship)

**Responsibilities:**

- OP and IP Rounds.
- Giving Aversion Therapy.
- Daily Interaction with Inmates.
- Accompanied with Head for ECT
- Giving Medical Awareness in different topic to the patients.
- Patients Data/Case History Collecting.

- **Muttli Muslim Orphanage - Wayanad**  
Period: 11 Aug 2022 – 30 Aug 2022 (Internship)

**Responsibilities:**

- Interaction with Children.
- Giving Awareness in different topic to inmates.
- Programme conducted in special days.
- Collecting Case History.

- **Parco Insitutue of Medical Science - Vadakara**  
Period: 14 Aug 2023 – 30 Sep 2023 (Internship)

**Responsibilities:**

- Admission Counsellor.
- Patients Counselling.
- Quality Rounds.

**Academic Qualifications:**

- Master of Social Work (MSW), Year 2023  
Holy Cross Institute of Management and Technology - Calicut
- Bachelor of Commerce – Finance (Bcom), Year 2021  
JDT Arts and Science College - Calicut
- Tally - ACE, Year 2021
- JDT Arts and Science College - Culicut
- Higher Secondary – Commerce (HSS), Year 2018  
TIM Girsl HSS Nadapuram
- Secondary School, Year 2016  
Crescent High School, Vanimal.

**Achievements:**

- Participated in the SCOPUS 2022 - International Conference on “Gender Prespective: Preconceived Ideas and Stereo types” organized by PG Department of Social Work KE College Mannanam.
- Participated in AUSTRUM 2022 – National Conference on “Global Perspectives of Disaster Management: Effective & Sustainable Strategies” organized by Department of Social Work HCIMT, Kozhikode.
- Successfully completed the Certificate Course on “Cyber Crimes and Cyber Laws” in the year 2021-22 conducted by Department of Social Work.

Successfully completed the Certificate Course on “LIFE SKILLS” in the year 2022-23 conducted by Department of Social Work.

- Appreciation of digital literacy, June 2016  
Under the Scheme of National Digital Literacy Mission.

#### In addition:

- Two Wheeler Driving License  
(Issued By MVD, Kerala)

#### Language Knows:

	Speak	Write	Read
English	✓	✓	✓
Malayalam	✓	✓	✓
Arabic		✓	✓
Hindi		✓	✓

#### Interests:

- Writing
- Listening Music.
- Football.

#### Career Highlights:

- Organizing and ability to work in a team.
- Ability to adapt various situations easily.
- Habit of taking initiative.
- Enthusiasm and hard working nature.

#### Personal Profile:

Name : Fathimathu Nasla KP  
Date of Birth : 04 December 2000  
Marital Status : Single  
Nationality : Indian

I hereby certify that the above given information is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Place:

Date: **FATHIMATHU NASLA**